



Jason Desmond
Environment and Community Manager
Glendell Tenements PTY. Limited
158 Hebden Road
Ravensworth, NSW, 2330

27/04/2022

Dear Mr. Desmond

**Glendell Coal (DA80/952)
Revised Conservation Bonds**

I refer to your Briefing Note dated the 8 February 2022 on revised Conservation Bonds calculation submitted to Department in accordance with Condition 42 of Schedule 3 for the Glendell Coal (DA80/952 -PA-17).

The Department has reviewed the revised calculation and is satisfied that it reflects the conditions of consent. The Secretary has therefore approved the calculated amount of \$7,696,601.

Please ensure that a replacement bank guarantee is lodged with the Department at your earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'S O'Donoghue'.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Secretary